Minutes of  WP2 Tenderer Meetings 22nd January 2004 9 a.m.

NPL

Present: NPL Baljit Sidhu, John Redgrove, Bob Angus; TC Pierre LeParlouer; LNE Jean-Remy Filtz, Veronique LaSant; PTB Joachim Fischer, Joachim Seidel, Steffan Rudtsch; ARC Wolfgang Hoheneur; IMGC Franco Pavase; IKE Guenther Neuer; RGU Paul Nesvadba; TTC Phill Giles 

The meeting was chaired by PG and divided into thee sections, one for each of the short listed vendors. Each was of identical format; a 30 minute presentation from the tenderer, a series of agreed question to the tenderer and then an open question session for both evitherm and the tenderer.

The agreed questions were as follows:-

1. There have been some delays in the project since the website tender document was produced. Our objectives are now to launch the initial free access site  by the end of June 2004 with the full pay for access site launched by December 2004. Phase II, the development phase, will be completed by December 2005. How will you meet these deadlines?

2. What  provisions will you make to ensure the project objectives and timescales are still achieved in the event that your company has technical, resourcing or financial difficulties? 

3. The project to develop the evitherm website will by managed by the leader of Work Package 2 of the evitherm project who will be the main technical contact throughout. One or possibly two meetings with the WP2 group will be arranged as well as email discussions with members as necessary. Are you happy with this arrangement?

4. Who in your organisation will be the main technical contact for the evitherm web development project and who will be the alternative main technical contact if, for whatever reason, the first nominated person becomes unavailable?

5. In order to implement your software are there any special hosting requirements?

6. Is there anything you need from evitherm to develop the website?

7. How will you implement remote editing of the site?
Session 1 Athena  represented by Peter Jensen Managing Director and Bo Steffen

Presentation:

Software proprietary (not open source) Athena v. 4.0

100% web based –no installation, based on  MS .ASP and .NET 

MS SQL data base for compatibility  

One system, no programming skill

Online development through http://evitherm.athena.as
Payment solutions: credit card and point system.

CRM capabilities – for visitor stats

Direct mail capabilities – circular mails

Language module but no automatic translation

500-1000 users simultaneously, tested up to 2.1 million docs

double firewall for security

hosting and daily maintenance (no part of tender)

2 years guarantee on basic software 

e-learning included: slides, interactive material (as a tool)

demo of website function: new pages: copy and paste based (not a MS product)

After the presentation the discussion was as follows.

JR, FP asked about the language capability – no translation would be provided, although connection to a translation site was possible but an unlimited language capability was available.

Common Questions

1. They could  meet these timescales, in fact the website could be available in only 2 months

2. They will provide a financial guarantee for the project with their bank. They have full back up staff and they will use well tried software.

3. They are happy to work with our suggested interfaces

4. Peter main contact , Henrick Clint second and Bo Steffan third

5. Prefer to host website during development phase for technical integrity and to accommodate changes in the site.

6. Need design guideline form evitherm which they will develop with us via mock up screens.

PN How will you  handle data? Athena - Use a Mask for the data.

PG The websites you have made to date are more used to documents. How do you handle data? Athena - Yes we have used much data and we are confident we can accommodate your data.

JR On using Microsoft – how can we be sure that the Microsoft problems of usability, searching and clicking will not be present on the site? Athena - We will not use not use Microsoft interfaces but our own.

FP We need a database for data yes but Microsoft Access is not good. Athena We will use an SQL database engine which is adequate to the job you require.

FP Searching outside database – can this be done simply are there problems? Athena we will use a special external search engine, having an agreement with Google.

PG The cost of annual maintenance after 2005 is high. Athena The maintenance can be at a variable to suit evitherm’s needs.

Athena The 640euro per day maintenance includes travel.

PG Can you facilitate uploading of user data. Athena User uploaded data can be handled OK

JR Will you help us with how data is presented. Athena Yes. We will list all interested data and we will then make a proposed dummy web site available for discussion data. BA very many different sorts 

JR Can you give us examples of web sites handling data? Athena Yes we will send good example web sites  for data to PG.

Athena We see two approaches custom tunnelling for users (searches), or complex content tree – we recommend the former.

Athena All phase II development covered at the quoted cost whatever development is need to meet evitherms needs (it is a maximum cost). 

Athena will give the project free of charge hosting on our site until Dec 2005. It is easier in-house  so that we can control can control input in the development phase.

Session 2 Pi Greco Data represented by Piergiorgio Gherardini MD

Presentation  - questions arising

The site would be built using our proprietary software Web Sapiens – the CMS tool.

E learning – need to know what form – can be very extensive.

Need to develop tools for  CMS, admin centre etc

Each language would need to be in a special data base

Would like to include navigational map

Registration – Access Activation Key for special users 

Will not develop special e-learning tool but will use something like – www.caroline.com 

We will use User Modified Language

Common questions

1. Can meet deadlines.

2. We will use reliable open source software and a self employed consultant as back up. We have a Bank guarantee.

3. They are happy with our proposed liaison method

4. Sanctis and Bonifazi main provide liaison. We will appoint another programmer also (2 programmers +1/2 part Piergiorgio)

5. No special software hosting requirements

6. Require map of site – another specification in more detail.

7. This is possible with WebSapiens

PN How will data be uploaded? PGD We will make a tool for transposing data

JRF.  Can we have different language anywhere on site? PGD Yes.

FP Which data base will be used if not SQL. PGD We will propose to use SQL

PGD Will have to develop a Content Management System, a Notice board and a System Administration system. 

BA You will have to develop financial [???] software, is there a risk? Is your price fixed even if it takes you a lot more work? PGD Yes the risk is ours.

PGD Before accepting your order we would need an agreed detailed specification – before signing. 

JR How will you help us with developing the logic?  PGD We feel that the registration engine is key to the structure. (PGD struggled to understand this and some other question) PGD felt that the key is developing the rules which we have to define. i.e. he needs to work from a rule set.

PleP The two engineers nominated as liaison engineers will be graduating soon. PGD Yes they are full time employees.

JF Are there problems on credit card charging? PGD this needs to be worked out. Sometimes it is a difficult function to handle automatically, since it depends on specific agreements with the provider, not on us.

BA Do we have to edit web pages or you? PGD You can.

BA Would existing software do this job. PGD Yes very well.

Session 3 Web Results represented by Alberto Casu and Paolo Anedda 

Presentation

· Main customer HP – Intra and inter net 1st stage – analysis of needs.

· Software platform open source Apache, Jetspeed over Tomcat, PostgreSQL

· Hardware seems to need two servers and then more for scaling up

· Number of 2 day meetings 3 

· To fit budget present alternative to full open source development.

· Run-time approach – use Wise Model software – runtime using a licence.

· Phase 1 110€, phase 2  20-40k€  -  WiseModel runtime €10,000 included in the 110k. Project cost 160€.  www.wisemodel.com 

· 3 weeks analysis for structure

· after 5 weeks on line full level 1

· after 12 weeks full levels 2 and 3 with paysite.

Common Questions

1   Can meet timescales

2 Doubling revenue and people per year in down turn times – represents stable and adequately resourced operation. An insurance will cover the financial problems. They have other partners that could cover the default.
3   Happy to work this way

4 Alberto main  contact with Paolo second

5 May need two servers for their system – choices.

6 Work by meetings and example iteration

7 CMS – yes. Any user having the privileges can do it

Prepared to meet contract limit of 110€ depending on negotiating full understanding of site logic and making changes or simplifications to the system plus adding commercial software for specific elements

PN  How is data handled? WR; Gave database  description and OK technical description (asked Paolo who did not speak )

FP Will there be separate databases for data and text (documents)? WR; Yes data stored as files, not in the DB for speed reasons, only data directory on the same text DB.

JS can you load text without knowledge of hypertext ? WR – Yes, automatic conversion.

BA do you have to develop software? WR –No, no software from scratch, only customising.

JF Is the search engine yours or commercial? WR we use an open access engine if is search key word. More difficult if a test search is required, but full text indexing was not required in the tender specs.

PG €25k per annum maintenance seems high.  WR yes but we need to agree level of maintenance: it is negotiable if the level of support is better defined.

WR Will cover project ph1 and ph2 for 110k€ + any licences extra required except Wise Model. They eventually guaranteed that 110k€ will be the total maximum for phase I and II.

Technical proposal completed after the initial 3 week analysis with evitherm

WR stated they would be pleased to remain committed as a member to evitherm over a long period: this is they usual company  policy. In this case, part of the maintenance costs from 2006 could be covered by a share to be decided on the evitherm incomes

End of meeting.

PLG 22.010.4

PAGE  
1

